Bristol Town Administrator

From: Bristol Recreation Department <noreply@myrecdepartment.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: Bristol Recreation Dept Events and Programs

Bristol Elder Eagles,

Friday, February 9th

Eileen Lawson, Elderly Services INC, presentation
Holley Hall, 10 am

Free

Bristol Youth Jamboree 3/4 grade teams, schedule link
Saturday, February 10

Bristol Elementary School

Queen Bee's Food Truck (open to the pubiic)

February School Break Community Swim
Feb 19-23, 8:00am-11:55am
Drop in, $5.00 per swimmer

Open Mic at Holley Hall,
Friday, March 1st 7-9, Free

Women's Adventure Film Tour

Saturday, March 2nd

Special Guest Speaker: Ariel Kent, Local Downhill Mountain Bike Racer
Doors open at 6, Movie at 7:00 pm

$10 or donations

Bristol Youth Sports Basketball Jamboree,

Sunday, March 3rd, Grades 5/6
Bristol Elementary School, schedule TBD

Bristol Summer Camp Openings :



(pay what you can)
Teen Camp, July 22-26 ages 12-17
Girls Mountain Bike Camp, July 22-26, ages 7-13

Future events to save the date:

Human Power Parade, Saturday, May 18th

Teddy Bear Picnic , Wednesday, June 19th 12 pm

Town Wide Yard Sale, Saturday, June 22 registration open on April 1st
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